
From: Larsen, Riley (PacifiCorp)
To: Summit, Eddie (PacifiCorp)
Subject: FW: GIS DRCLs Missing in SAP
Date: Monday, September 15, 2025 2:44:19 PM
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One hundred percent of California reclosers matched between SAP and GIS in the 2024 audit.

Thanks,

Riley Larsen
RMP Asset Maintenance
NTO #275 | 801-220-2536 | riley.larsen@pacificorp.com

From: Larsen, Riley (PacifiCorp) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 9:11 AM
To: Curnes, Melinda (PacifiCorp) <Melinda.Curnes@pacificorp.com>; Glain, Stephen (PacifiCorp)
<Stephen.Glain@PacifiCorp.com>
Subject: GIS DRCLs Missing in SAP

Hello,

After scrubbing through the GIS data, I have been unable to find the devices in the attached
file. Can you run these by Tim and Colby in your next meeting and see if they want me to create
these and call the work orders for this year? Exceptions would of course be anything created in
2023-2024, and I think there might be a hydraulic one that won’t have maintenance.

Thanks,

Riley Larsen
RMP Asset Maintenance
NTO #275 | 801-220-2536
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